From: Doar, Tim

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 6 39 PM

To: gparagha@lehman com, michael nielsen@lehman com
Cc: Taylor, Kim

Subject: Lehman house auction and money maoves

The CME conducted an auction of Lehman’s house, proprietary portfolio today for CME/CBOT/NYMEX/COMEX markets. The
monies shown below moved to the firms with the best bids for the portfolios shown:
NOV bid total net moved to other firms
Cme/cbot Equities 4,867,513 450,000,000 445,132,487
Cme/chot rates -93,489,665 240,000,000 333,489,665

CME fx 3,710,625 6,000,000 2,289,375

CME/cbot ag: 4,547,638 57,000,000 52,452,362

Nymex nat gas -482,100,427 57,345,690 539,446,117 (this portfolio was actually auctioned off by the firm itself
on 9/17)

Nymex other -372,413,215 335,000,000 707,413,215

Total cash collateral moved: 2,080,223,221

Tim Doar, Managing Director, Risk Management

CME Group

20 South Wacker Drive

Chicago, Illinois 60606

(312) 930-3162 - Phone

(312) 930-3187 - Fax

(312) 446-2962 - cell

At CME, Customers Mean Everything. To let us know how we are doing, please call the CME Customer Feedback Line at (866) 652-1132, or
send us an e-mail at customerfeedback@cme com.
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